

# Nathan Vanhorn

Louisville, Kentucky, United States



Nathan.D.Vanhorn@dolohan.live



[linkedin.com/in/nathan-vanh0rn](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nathan-vanh0rn)

## Summary

I have taken some time off of full-time work in the past year to develop some new skills in IT, namely:

- Cyber Security
- Web Development
- Ethical Hacking
- Pentesting
- Bug Bounty
- RedTeaming

More info on specific skills below...

I have learned that the world of Cyber security is Vast, and also ever-expanding. I enjoy every second of the day when focused on work of this type, even CTFs, Labs, and Twitter(Best info, Cyber news etc.). I have excellent Google Fu and can not only imagine, but research, self-start, and organize ALL my own projects and ideas. I can also work with a team, I have a Discord Server I am a member of where I collaborate on Bug Bounties with friends all over the world!

I have completed the course for AWS Cloud Practitioner And Cloud Solutions Architect (AWS Official), Just saving up some money now to pay for the Certificates! I really enjoy the cloud and everything about Virtualization so I will be spending some time learning Azure(Microsoft) and GCP(Google Cloud Platform) as well on my journey.

I would be a Flooring Installer, and / or a Bartender/Server/Barista if I had to put a name on my Past employment. I am also still open to that type of work for the Right company! Just inquire please.

## Experience



### Bug Bounty Hunter

HackerOne

May 2022 - Present (8 months +)

Hacker101 CTFs 2 hours a day.

2 Active campaigns including but not limited to

- proton.me
- Tinder(sometimes)



### Freelance Web Security Auditing

Fiverr and Upwork Freelancers (Buyers and Sellers)

Jul 2022 - Present (6 months +)



### Freelancer

Fiverr and Upwork Freelancers (Buyers and Sellers)

Jan 2022 - Present (1 year +)



## **Web Design Specialist**

Fiverr and Upwork Freelancers (Buyers and Sellers)

Jan 2021 - Present (2 years +)

I design and bring into production beautiful, and SECURE web sites, for clients on UpWork, Fiverr, and even acquaintances and referrals.



## **TryHackMe, HTB Academy, INE Learning, Pluralsight, etc**

NathanVanhorn

Dec 2021 - Present (1 year 1 month +)



## **Food Server**

Applebee's Neighborhood Grill + Bar



## **Server/Bartender**

Applebee's Neighborhood Grill + Bar

Aug 2021 - Jan 2022 (6 months)

## **Education**



### **Kentucky GED**

GED



### **Western Kentucky University**

G.E.D., HS diploma

2002 - Aug 2005



### **Trinity High School**

Jan 2000 - Jan 2005

## **Licenses & Certifications**



**AWS Cloud Quest: Cloud Practitioner** - Amazon Web Services (AWS)



**Getting Started as a Full-Stack Web Developer** - LinkedIn



**Coding for Visual Learners: Learning JavaScript from Scratch** - LinkedIn



**Create a Quick, Clean, and Cheap Website with Bootstrap Templates** - LinkedIn



**Learning REST APIs** - LinkedIn

 **HTTP Essential Training** - LinkedIn

 **Designing RESTful APIs** - LinkedIn

## **Skills**

Nikto • wpscan • Logo Design • Project Management • Bash • Wordpress Development •  
Elementor • API Testing • Python (Programming Language) • Web Design